



MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON MONDAY 19 FEBRUARY 2018

- 1 **Minutes of meeting held on 15th January 2018**
Order: Agreed
- 2 **Minutes of meeting held on 24th January 2018**
Order: Agreed
- 3 **Questions to the Area Manager**
Order: Noted
- 4 **Area Matters**
 - a **Report on Grass Cutting contract and Tree cutting programme**
Order: Noted
 - b **Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership**
Order: Noted
 - c **Roads Maintenance Works Programme 2018**
Order: Noted
 - d **Roads and Traffic Works Programme 2018**
Order: Noted
 - e **Parks Works Programme 2018**
Order: Noted
 - f **Housing Supply and Delivery Report**
Order: Noted. Provide update re opening date of Hub ,Greencastle Road and date re site visit for Councillors
 - g **Community Grants 2018**
Order: Agreed. Recommend to City Council
 - h **Naming & Numbering Proposal , Phase 2C Parkside, Belmayne, Dublin 13**
Order: Agreed

Additional Item

Verbal update Ayrfield / Belmayne PPP

Order: Noted . Circulate report

5 Items for following meetings

- Status report on Pyrite in DCC Dwellings
- Richmond Road Traffic Plan
- Abbeyfield Update
- Health and Safety report on the S2S
- Coolock Library update regarding temporary relocation
- Discretionary fund update
- Proposed Greendale Neighbourhood Centre
- Boxing Facilities in North Dublin
- Conflict between pedestrians and cyclists on existing Clontarf Cycle track
- Oscar Traynor Road - Update
- Kilmore Football Club

6 Roads and Traffic Matters

a Minutes of TAG Meeting held on 18th February 2018

Order: Noted

7 Motions

a Motion in the name of Ardmhéara Micheál MacDonncha

Order: Agreed. Refer to City Council

b Motion in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland, Councillor Michael O'Brien, Councillor John Lyons and Councillor Tom Brabazon

Order: Add An T-Ardmhéara Michael Mac Donncha's name to this motion.
Report to Councillor

c Motion in the name of Councillor John Lyons

Order: Refer to City Council

d Motion in the name of Councillor Deirdre Heney

Order: Report to Councillor

e Motion in the name of Councillor Larry O'Toole

Order: Report to Councillor

f Motion in the name of Councillor Naoise O'Muirí

Order: Report to Councillor

Councillor Ciaran O'Moore

Chairperson

Monday 19 February 2018

Attendance:

Members:

Ciaran O'Moore (Chairperson)
Tom Brabazon
Deirdre Heney
Naoise O'Muirí
Larry O'Toole
Alison Gilliland

Members:

Sean Paul Mahon
John Lyons
Michael O'Brien
Paddy Bourke

Members:

Edel Moran
Ardmhéara Micheal Mac Donncha
Damian O'Farrell
Declan Flanagan

Officers

Dave Dinnigan, Area Manager
Elaine Mulvenny, Assistant Area Manager
Deirdre Murphy, Administrative Officer
Derek Farrell, Area Housing Manager
Fergus O'Carroll, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent
James Nolan, Executive Engineer
Aileen Doyle, Senior Community Officer
Richard Cleary, Public Domain Officer
Alan O'Mara, Senior Executive Engineer
Catherine Brophy, ELO
Dympna Mc Cann, Senior Staff Officer
Yvonne Kirwan, Staff Officer

Apologies:

Non-Members:

Clem Loscher, Press
Megan Woods, Intern